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November 23, 2009

    
TO:

Council Member Mark-Viverito


FROM:

FINANCE DIVISION

RE:
Resolution calling upon the New York State Assembly to pass A.5671, the New York State Senate to introduce and pass similar legislation, and the Governor to sign such legislation into law, amending the real property tax law in relation to the creation of a vacant land property classification.

The attached material was prepared by the Finance Division.  If this material is to be introduced, please indicate below that you have received and approved the draft and please then forward four copies to Christine Quinn, Speaker, City Hall.  


If you want to amend or alter the draft, please contact Juliana Han (212-788-9045).  In the event that you revise the attached and submit it in revised form, please send us a copy as soon as possible.
_______________________



___________________________
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         JULIANA HAN







Assistant Counsel, Finance Division
Christine Quinn:

Please introduce this legislation.  My approval is/is not (please circle where appropriate) needed for co-sponsorship.

_______________________ 
   

Council Member’s Signature  

